Email from Jerleen Bryant, Nevada Humane Society CEO

From: Jerleen Bryant <jbryant@nevadahumanesociety.org>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:19:48 AM

Subject: Year-end numbers for Nevada Humane Society (2023 in review in Reno and
Carson)

Hello friends,

As promised, the Nevada Humane Society team wants to broaden the level of
information you have at your disposal regarding our organization as it relates to the
professional services agreement with Washoe County Regional Animal Services. To
begin, we will be showcasing our 2023 year-end numbers that reference both adoption
and surrender numbers for the year. Despite an atypical year, the team continually
rallied to prioritize the welfare of the animals needing assistance in northern Nevada.

A few notes of context are relevant here:

« Nevada Humane Society is entered into a public service agreement with Washoe
County, stipulating that our nonprofit act as the official public surrender facility for
Washoe County.

o Numbers below include counts for our Reno and Carson City facilities.

e In 2023, the Nevada Humane Society raised the alarm to the northern Nevada
community multiple times that we were nearing capacity. As you well know, the
demographics of Washoe County continue to flex and grow. Paired with high
costs of living and inflation, this means our animal population is also impacted.
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our Humane Enforcement Surrendered by
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CI'-'IRE FOR PETS. FIND THEM HOMES. SAVE LIVES.
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Goanna was surrendered to
the shelter with five of her
siblings. These sweet pups
needed some TLC before
heading to their forever
L homes. They were able to
~ explore life outside of a crate and
find their forever homes because of you!

Vivienne was found outside
in a snowstorm. She was
surrendered by a good
samaritan and entered our
foster program to grow big
and strong! She got the care
she needed and was adopted because of you!

over 17,500 animals
helped

/‘ 7,943

active
donors

Milo was a high energy guy
looking for the perfect fit.
He needed someone who

could put his intelligence to
good use. He was adopted,
went through Service Dog
Training at the VA and is now assisting his human.
He can do this because of you!

These are incredible
accomplishments and are only

possible because of donors
like you. You make all of this
possible!

revenue
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We look forward to sharing more about these - and other - numbers and benchmarks on
the 26th.

As always, our invite to tour the facility remains open.

We look forward to improving care outcomes together in 2024.

Kindly,
Jerleen

Jerleen Bryant
Chief Executive Officer

@ 7761}6!6/67/

2825 Longley Lane Suite B
Reno, Nevada 89502
775-856-2000 ext. 319
www.nevadahumanesociety.org
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